De : info@interhellas.ar

A: Alain Raigner
Objet : Re: Interhellas
Date : vendredi 13 juin 2014 17:12:14

Dear Mr. Raigner.

Thank you very much for the booking of the 2 Scudos, which | confirm.

I will wait for you outside of the boat with the sighn INTER HELLAS on a board.

| will need all the documents then to fill up the contracts.

My cell is 0030 6978494742 and it is necessary to write your cell number too in case of needed.
| wish you a good trip.

Dimitra Spyridaki.

----- Original Message -----

From: Alain Raigner

To: info@interhellas.gr
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 4:00 PM

Subject: RE: Interhellas
Hi,
I confirm you to book two cars like Fiat Scudo (max 9 persons each) for 5 days, from

October 7 7:30 p.m. (we arrived by boat FlyingCat 1V) to Heraklion port to October 12
5:00 a.m. to Heraklion airport.

The total price is 400 €, this is a final price with no hidden extras and with all included,:
such as full insurance without excess 100% (no deductible), personal insurance, free
kilometers, one extra driver for each car, all taxes 23% support 24hours road anywhere
in Crete and telephone service.

Our insurance is full 100% without excess in:
C.D.W. Collision Damage Waiver

F.D.W. Full Damage Waiver (Including scratches)
W.U.G. Wheels, Underside, Glasses

P.A.l. Personal Accident Insurance

T.P.1. Third Part Insurance

T.W.I. Theft Waiver Insurance

The IF Fire Insurance

This Means That you are fully covered in Any box Unless you drive under the influence
of alcohol or drugs of, violate a red traffic light, STOP sign in or if you drive off road
(out of normal asphalt road).

Payment takes up in cash on the date of pick up, so no deposit or credit card is
needed.

Information: Name of the drivers: RAIGNER Alain & Claude Aguettand and Didier
SYDA & Jean-Pierre LECOURT (copy of driver’s license attached).

If you need more information, tell me and confirm my booking.

Many Thanks.

Alain RAIGNER

Tel: + (33) 6 7398 20 68

Email: alain.raigner@hotmail.fr
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